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Ruth Nettles OR , G , N AL

To:

Shari Cornelius

Subject: RE: Docket No. 020332-El

Thanks, Shari. We'll document this note from you and make appropriate changes.
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From: Shari Cornelius

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2002 10:41 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Cc: Beverly Meeks

Subject: Docket No. 020332-EI

ECR - Surveillance/Finance Bureau requests the Docket Title be changed from:

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO BEGIN DEPRECIATING SANFORD UNIT NUMBER 5, USING WHOLE LIFE DEPRECIATION RATES
CURRENTLY APPROVED FOR MARTIN POWER PLANT, UNIT NO. 4 AND COMMON EFFECTIVE WITH IN-SERVICE DATE OF UNIT,
BY FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY.

to:
(with the changes in underline)

REQUEST FCR APPROVAL TO BEGIN DEPRECIATING SANFORD UNIT NO. 5, AND FT. MYERS COMBINED CYCLE, USING WHOLE

LIFE DEPRECIATION RATES CURRENTLY APPROVED FOR MARTIN POWER PLANT, UNIT NO. 4 AND COMMON EFFECTIVE WITH
IN-SERVICE DATE OF UNIT, BY FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY.
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Ruth Nettles

From: Shari Cornelius

Sent:  Monday, June 24, 2002 10:57 AM -
To: Ruth Nettles

Cc: Beverly Meeks

Subject: Docket No. 020332-El

We should have studied it a little more closely Ruth, seriously this
change will take care of it, sorry for any inconvenience this may -
have caused.

ECR - Surveillance/Finance requests the Docket Title be changed from:

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO BEGIN DEPRECIATING SANFORD UNIT NUMBER 5,
USING WHOLE LIFE DEPRECIATION RATES CURRENTLY APPROVED FOR MARTIN
POWER PLANT, UNIT NO. 4 AND COMMON EFFECTIVE WITH IN-SERVICE DATE OF
UNIT, BY FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COCMPANY.

to: (with the changes in underline)

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO BEGIN DEPRECIATING SANFORD UNIT NO. 5, USING
WHOLE LIFE DEPRECIATION RATES CURRENTLY APPROVED FOR MARTIN POWER
PLANT, UNIT NO. 4 AND COMMON, AND EXPAND FT. MYERS DEPRECIATION RATES
TO INCLUDE THE HEAT RECOVERY STEAM GENERATORS (HRSGs), EFFECTIVE WITH
IN-SERVICE DATE OF UNIT, BY FLCORIDA POWER & LIGHT CCMPANY.

From: Beverly Meeks

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2002 10:45 AM
To: Shari Cornelius

Subject: RE: Docket No. 020332-EI

I think we might need to change this again....look real close at the letter...see me.

From: Shari Cornelius

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2002 10:41 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Cc: Beverly Meeks

Subject: Docket No. 020332-EI

ECR - Surveillance/Finance Bureau requests the Docket Title be
changed from:

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO BEGIN DEPRECIATING SANFORD UNIT NUMBER 5,
USING WHOLE LIFE DEPRECIATION RATES CURRENTLY APPROVED FOR MARTIN
POWER PLANT, UNIT NO. 4 AND COMMON EFFECTIVE WITH IN-SERVICE DATE
OF UNIT, BY FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY.
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to:

(with the changes in underline)

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO BEGIN DEPRECIATING SANFORD UNIT NO. 5,
AND FT. MYERS COMBINED CYCLE, USING WHOLE LIFE DEPRECIATION RATES
CURRENTLY APPRCOVED FOR MARTIN POWER PLANT, UNIT NO. 4 AND COMMON
EFFECTIVE WITH IN-SERVICE DATE OF UNIT, BY FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT
COMPANY.

6/24/02



